Public Document Pack

Blackpool Council

17 February 2017

To:  Councillors Hobson, Hunter, Hutton and Humphreys (Reserve)

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Monday, 6 March 2017 at 6.00 pm
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.



A. Iltems 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- OSPREY HOTEL (Pages 1 - 18)
a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE-
OSPREY HOTEL, CHARNLEY ROAD

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE- OSPREY HOTEL, CHARNLEY ROAD

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.



http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/

Agenda Iltem 4

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services
Date of Meeting : 6 March 2017

APPLICATION TO REVIEW A LICENCE - Osprey Hotel
1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application by Health and Safety to review the Premises Licence
issued in respect of Osprey Hotel, 27 Charnley Road.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 The panel is requested to determine the review application.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 This application must be determined by a panel.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No

approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?
33 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, once a review application is submitted

40 Background Information

4.1 The Osprey Hotel, 27 Charnley Road, has the benefit of a Premises Licence authorising the
sale of alcohol 24 hours a day to residents and their bona-fide guests.

4.2 On 15 December 2016, the Licensing Service received an application from Health and

Safety to review this licence on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and
public safety. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 4a.

Page 1



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

This review was initially cancelled on 19 December 2016 when the licence was
surrendered by the Licence Holder but was reinstated on 6 January 2017 when the
licence was reinstated by an application to transfer the licence back into the original
licence holder’s name. The outstanding licence fees were also paid on 6 January
2017.

The licence holder is Dinesh Modi

On 17 January 2017, Mr Modi confirmed that the tenants Mr and Mrs Nottage were
no longer running the business and he intended to re-let the hotel. Mr Modi further
confirmed that he would transfer the licence to the new tenant when they took
possession. As a result of this Mr Marshall, Licensing and Health and Safety Manager,
confirmed that he no longer believed that it was necessary to revoke the licence. At
the time of writing this report no new transfer application has been received.

Local policy considerations
None
National policy considerations

Section 11 reviews is relevant in particular:

11.20 - In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing
authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the
concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action should generally be
directed at these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and
proportionate response.

If a suspension or revocation is being considered 11.23 should be taken into account
“it will always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result
from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the
promotion of the licensing objectives. But where premises are found to be trading
irresponsibly, the licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so,
to take tough action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other
measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence.”

The panel have the following powers:
1. Take no action
Modify the conditions of the licence (by adding removing or varying
conditions)
Exclude a licensable activity from the licence
Remove the DPS
Suspend the licence for up to three months
Revoke the licence.

N

o ukWw

Page 2



4.8

4.9

4.10

5.0

51

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Observations

This licence has not been varied since it was converted from a Magistrates’ Court
licence therefore it only has the mandatory conditions endorsed upon

Does the information submitted include any exempt information?
List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Application

Appendix 4b Email correspondence between Mark Marshall and the
Licence Holder

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.
Human Resources considerations:

None

Equalities considerations:

None

Financial considerations:

None

Page 3

No



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4a

Blackpool

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

LICENSING ACT 2003
Review
Marshall
requested by: Maskildasha
Contact
Licensing Service
Blackpool Council T:(01253) 47 8572 / 8589
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4 F: (01253) 47 8372

Blackpool, FY1 1NA
www.blackpool.gov.uk

Page 5


tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a 


PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. You may wish to keep a copy of the
completed form for your records.

I | Mark Marshall, Licensing and Health and Safety Manager

[insert name of person requesting review]

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 or apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87, of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described

in part 1 below.

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or club premises if any, or if none the ordinance survey map reference or description.

The Osprey Hotel

Premises Name
and Address 27 Charnley Road

Blackpool Post Code F |y

State the Name of the premises licence holder or the name of the club holding the club premises
certificate (if known)

Dinesh Modi

Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate Reference Number (if known) | PL0705

Part 2 — Applicant details

| am:

Please tick
1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible authority
2) aresponsible authority (please also complete 2C below) X

3) a member of a club to which this application relates (also complete section 2A below)

LS/F/009/14/3

Page 6



(2A) Individual Applicants (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
Other | am 18 years Yes No

Title: Mr Mrs | Miss Ms e e
Forenames Surname
Home address

Post Code
Telephone Mobile
Number Number
E-Mail
Address
(2B) Other Applicant or Representing Body
Name
Address

Post Code
Telephone No.
Email Address
(2C) Responsible Authority applicant
Name Mark Marshall

Health and Safety

Address Bickerstaffe House, 1 Bickerstaffe Square

Post Code Y 3|1A
;‘:::f:;‘:"e 01253-478493

Email Address

Mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk

LS/F/009/14/3

Page 7




Part 3 — Reason for Review

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s):

Please tick

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X

2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2 before completing)

On Friday 19™ February 2016 Public Protection Officer (PPO) Dave Verity from Blackpool
Councils Licensing Enforcement department working in company with PPO Jacqui Harrison a
Health & Safety officer from Blackpool Council, were on duty conducting Licensing visits
part of the duty was to visit premises where the Premises licence had been suspended for non-
payment of the annual renew fee to establish if the premises were still stocking or selling
alcohol. At approximately 20.45 hrs PPO Verity and Harrison attended the Osprey hotel
situated at 27 Charnley Road, Blackpool. This hotel has previously benefitted from a premises
licence (PLO705) to supply and sell alcohol issued by Blackpool Council. This licence was
suspended on 25™ September 2014 for non-payment of renewal fees.

As the officers approached the front door they could see into the ground floor front room of
the hotel and saw a small bar to the rear of the room the bar was illuminated.

On knocking on the front door a male appeared, PPO Verity identified himself as a Licensing
Enforcement officer for Blackpool Council, PPO Verity further explained the reason for the
visit was to check the bar area and explained that the premises licence for the Osprey Hotel
had been suspended in September 2014. PPO verity asked the male his name and the male
stated his name to be STEVEN NOTTAGE who then stated the bar had not been in use for the
last eighteen months. PPO Verity then requested to see the bar area NOTTAGE was a little
reluctant stating his wife was ill but NOTTAGE eventually invited PPO Verity and PPO
Harrison into the property and were shown into the front room. PPO Verity immediately saw
the bar area which was illuminated and had optics attached to the wall of the bar each of the
optics contained a bottle of spirits each bottle had varying amounts of alcohol inside them.

There was also a cash register on top of the bar and clean drinking glasses on shelves behind

LS/F/009/14/3

Page 8




the bar. PPO Verity also noticed a premises licence summary on the wall behind the bar PPO
Verity requested to see the licence summary NOTTAGE took the summary off the wall and
passed it to PPO Verity on inspection the summary was PL0705 PPO Verity immediately saw
that the licence and the Designated Premises supervisor was in the name of Dinesh Modi.
STEVEN NOTTAGE then explained that Dinesh Modi was the previous owner of the
business. |
Then asked to look in the cash register but there was only a few coins inside.PPO Verity
explained to STEVEN NOTTAGE that because the licence was suspended even though there
was no customers drinking in the bar offences were still being committed under Sections 137
and 138 of the licensing Act 2003 in relation to exposing alcohol for unauthorised sale and
keeping alcohol on the premises for unauthorised sale. PPO Verity cautioned STEVEN
NOTTAGE who made no immediate reply to caution. PPO Verity then asked NOTTAGE if
he agreed that if the bar had not been used for eighteen months the alcohol, drinking glasses
and bar fittings would have been removed by now. NOTTAGE then replied “YES” PPO
Verity then said to NOTTAGE “I suggest that you have been running the bar serving alcohol
using the old premises licence PLO705 NOTTAGE then replied “YES I HAVE” PPO Verity
then advised NOTTAGE that he would be reported for the offences committed under the
licensing act 2003.

PPO Verity then took photographic evidence of the bar with the alcohol on display with
NOTTAGE in the picture and the old premises licence summary in the name of Dinesh Modi
PPO Verity advised NOTTAGE to remove the alcohol from display.

PPO Harrison then spoke to NOTTAGE in relation to Health & Safety then both officers left
the osprey hotel.

On return to the office the following week and checking the Council computer records PPO

Verity discovered that NOTTAGE had been aware of the licence being suspended further
enquiries with the licensing admin officers confirmed that NOTTAGE had been contacted and
spoken to in relation to the problems with the licence and had made no effort to rectify the
situation. On Friday 18" November 2016 STEVEN NOTTAGE appeared before Blackpool
Magistrates the Councils Case was presented by Michael Caveney. The following is an email
of the court result sent by Mr Caveney to PPO Dave Verity.

Steven & Gloria Nottage, The Osprey Hotel......

Hi

I attended BMC this morning to represent the Council in this matter.

Steven Nottage was in attendance and unrepresented, Gloria Nottage was not in attendance.

LS/F/009/14/3

Page 9




Council witnesses in attendance were: Sarah Hawley, David Verity, Jacqui Harrison, Keith
Marsden.

After a brief chat before court, Steven Nottage was left pondering a decision to plead or run his own
case. The Court Clerk then spoke to him and he appeared to be obtaining some pro bono advice

from a solicitor who previously represented him but could not get legal aid.

Steven Nottage pleaded guilty, to 4 of 6 charges, he denied on 5™ August selling, and Having in
possession with intent to supply. In light of that; I offered no evidence of those two matters.

I presented the Council’s case and the Magistrates’ retired.
They fined him £1500 each on counts 1-3 with 10% discount for a guilty plea.

They fined him £2000 count 5 from 5™ August. The fine reflecting the aggravating fact that David
Verity had instructed him to take the alcohol off display.

That came to £5850
Costs were awarded against him in the sum of £500. (£250 investigation, £250 legal)
Victim surcharge of £170.

Total £6520 to be paid at £250 per month by direct debit.

Collection order made.

I then presented the case of Gloria Nottage to proceed in her absence. The court wished to adjourn,
but I stated that she had been properly served, had been written to by the court and should have
attended. Mr Nottage had said she was in Oxford but still lived in Blackpool at the Osprey for now.
The court did agree to hear the matter. Given the fines metered above, and the fact that Mrs Nottage
had never attended court to enter a plea, I withdrew charges 1-4 and 6. This would secure a

conviction so that she would find it difficult to obtain a licence in future.

She was fined £1000, no order for costs and a £100 victim surcharge. A collection order being
made, the full amount to be paid within 21 days.

I will now pass the file to Lynda Bennett who will close the same.
Kind regards

Mike.

LS/F/009/14/3

Page 10




L4037
mZ\ON
Peege ) of 2

LS/F/009/14/3

Page 11



Survda,

SR LLEPLS OF AL TOWON.

.- o or™

m o alcthel for consarmption O T |

-5 M4

-
DER. FUR EXANPEE
VAh-"”—. I

HERUSOR !

T .
S Lt

5 O BOL DR OF ' idetasesd

BES THE SUPPLY

wnsee, Foad, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY1 4PE

oF

LS/F/009/14/3

Page 12



=<i40d517 SNe S

\,Ur.lrbw.r J F.”v/ ul

% Licence : Premises Lice: nce

Licance Nurmber PLO705

Suspended (nor-payment Q?PD.\J foi

PREMISES LICENCE PL0705 o
i aprey Hotal Excecs 31712/9939
Suspended lor non payment of ARF
IR IR R RIR IRt ¢ Bicoy | P
Date 1_ Time _ Type Ingut By _ OLE _ Notes _ ’
_|ow08As 1528 Letter Sent Sarah Hawley LA2003 ARF lelter (Suspended icence / cne PLH) letter sent to M: D Modi
1812/14 1040 Letter Sent Ryan Unsworth |Adsmin) Draft Statement of Pobicy undex the Licensing Act 2003
4l 914 24 Voke veon D rom W e b M7 oot e acr wh e lerwiard o the buiel M
_|25/m8ns 1009 Gocument Prnted Sarah Hawiey Suspension Lelter [Premises] printed
_|25mans 1008 Document Pinted Sarsh Hawiey Suspension Letter [PLH) printed
_|23/m814 1605 Nole Ryan Unsworth (Admin) Message leit with gentieman at hotel fot M Modi to call us back [need to dscussARF amd addiess) >
_|0arBng 118 Letter Sent Sarah Hawley LA2003 ARF Invoice (one ARF and one PLH) sent to Mi D Modi
_|04meN4 1246 Letter Sent FAyan Unsworth [Admin) Premises Licence - Lelter and new Mandatory Condition sent to M D Modi for Licence Ne: PLO70S - Qsprey Hotel
310314 nan Document Printed Jacqui Hamson Dupticate Licence pnted
_lsning 11:32 Document Printed Steven Chatnock Duphicate Licence prnted
_{aamng 110 Document Pimted  Jacqui Hamison Dupicate Licence panted
_|30/0813 1319 Note Ayan Unsworth [Admin} Dinesh Modi calied and pad the E180 to ited the suspension T el numbers contumed >
_130/08113 1319 Document Printed Ryan Unsworth [Admn) Suspension Lited [ARF) prnted
_|21usns 1547 Nots Sarah Hawdey ._.Eo@.8:nn%,:..mn__5_n:ﬁ.:&s;3.l.la.agz:oia...nrt&osﬂ_os.:m—oﬁnuk*m:ﬂ:gn.%é.&ssﬂng‘ﬁe_igsﬁgn
_|35/0813 093 Document Punted Sarah Hawley Suspension Letter (Premises| pinted
_|25/813 ik Document Punted Sarah Hawley Suspension Letter [PLH] printed
_|23/ms8An3 1525 Note Ryan Unsworth {Admin) Unabie to contact Dinesh Modi te mpending suspension for non-payment of ARF »
_|09/08/13 1217 Nota Sarsh Hawley 2013 ARF nvoice retumed by Royal Mal - addiessee gone away..
_|01/08413 1015 Leiter Sent Sarah Hawiey LAZ003 ARF Invaice [one ARF and one PLH] sent to M1 D Modi
_|i2nens 1516 Letter Sent Ryan Unswoith (Admin] Premeses Licence - Letler regarding the LA2003 EMAD consultation sent o M1 D Mod: tor Licence No: PLOTDS - Dsprey Hotel
_{enanz 11:38 Letler Sent Ayan Unsworth (Admin) Blackpool Licensing Sevice - Dralt Statement of Policy under the Licensing Act 2003
_jenonz 1246 Note Ryan Unsworth {Admin] Mr Nottage came m re tiansler of the fcence
_anonz 1:18 Note Satah Hawiey Mr Modi called having leased hotel out,
081012 1325 Mote Ayan Unsworth [Admin) Mt Modi called He i3 gong to come n with new tenants foi them to transier PLO70S

Main Detas | Clert Detals | Premises Detais | Checks | Liconsed Activiee | Plemises Gupervior | Pemitied Occupancy | Standerd Tanings | Appicaion History | Addtind Condlions  Notos/Histo | Custom Fiids|

X Concel | & pint

O+ =0k

Page 13

LS/F/009/14/3



Spoke to Mr nottage again who is the tennant at the hotel. He has tried to contact Mr Modi on the number he has for him but the number is not
obtainable = 07091333400.

He pays his renl via direct debit

| suggested lo Mr Nottage that it would be best if he obtained his own personal licence and transfered the licence into his name that way he would have
more control. He is booked on a course already

| explained that the licence is suspended for non-payment of the annual fee and we did need to speak to Mr Modi urgently - also explained that it is an
offence to serve alcohol whilst the licence is suspended.

1= <9 145177 %n'ﬁ/c> %

Yoy 2. 2,

LS/F/009/14/3

Page 14




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application. Continue on a separate
sheet if necessary. (Please read guidance note 3 before completing)

Part 4 — Other relevant information

Please tick

Yes No

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? X

Day Month Year

If yes please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to this premises, please state what they
where and when you made them.

Please tick

| have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the "
premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate.

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be ¥
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read
guidance note 5) If signing on the behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signed

Print Name Mark Marshall

LS/F/009/14/3

Page 15




Capacity Licensing and Health and Safety Manager

Date 15th December 2016

Contact name and address for correspondence associated with this application. (Where not
previously given) (See guidance note 6)

Other
Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms
Forenames Surname
Address for
Correspondence
associated with
this application Post Code
Telephone Mobile
Nombar 01253 478493 N 07796994786
E-Mail Address Mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk
Notes for Guidance
1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.
2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives

3. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf, provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address that we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LS/F/009/14/3

Page 16




Sharon Davies
%

From: Mark Marshall

Sent: 18 January 2017 12:04

To: Licensing 1a2003; Sharon Davies
Subject: FW: Osprey hotel

In light of this information | do not consider that revocation of the licence is necessary.

Mark Marshall

Licensing and Health & Safety Manager
Blackpool Council

01253478493

From: Dinesh Modi

Sent: 17 January 2017 20:34
To: Mark Marshall

Subject: Osprey hotel

Osprey Hotel,

27 Charnley Road,
Blackpool.

FY1 4PE

Premises Licence No:- PL0705

Dear Mark,

Following our telephone conversation of this morning, please find current position on Osprey Hotel as
follows:

Mr and Mrs Nottage, the tenants are no longer running the business as we have repossessed the hotel from
them from Monday 9th January 2017.

We have updated the payments on the premises licence on Friday 6th J anuary 2017, as we felt it would
easier to re-let the business with the licence.

The hotel has been put on the market for re-let.

On re-let we will transfer the licence to the new tenants

I trust that the information is in order and should you require further details, please contact me.

Many Thanks,

Regards,

Dinesh Modi.

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for inappropriate or

malicious content as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- OSPREY HOTEL
	Appendix 4a Osprey Hotel HS Review reinstated 060117
	Appendix 4a Email from Mark Marshall




